From: Mura, Mercy <Mercy.Mura@sac-isc.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 10:40 AM
Subject: ISC Partnerships Team - Federal Funding Opportunities - June 2024

Hi,
Indigenous Services Canada’s Partnerships Team has identified additional open Government of Canada calls
for proposals and funding opportunities. Listed below, you will find the funding opportunities along with a brief

description and a link to the Government of Canada website associated with each opportunity. Additionally, an
updated list of funding opportunities that were previously identified in May has been included.

While this is not an exhaustive list, we hope to continue to identify open calls for proposals and funding
opportunities to share with you in the future.

The Partnerships Team
New funding opportunities (since our last email)

Canada Digital Adoption Program -Grow Your Business Online Grant: Looking to implement e-commerce
capabilities to remain competitive? Need to serve existing customers more effectively and attract new
customers? With a micro-grant of up to $2,400, we can help with the costs related to adopting digital
technologies.

Computers for Schools Plus: Computers for Schools plus (CFS+) is not just for schools! We provide digital
devices and accessories to schools, low-income Canadians, not-for-profit organizations, and Indigenous
communities. To obtain digital devices and accessories, please contact your local CES+ Affiliate.

Creating, Knowing and Sharing: The Arts and Cultures of First Nations, Inuit and Métis Peoples - Indigenous
Organizations: The Indigenous Organizations component of Creating, Knowing and Sharing funds First
Nations, Inuit and Métis organizations that engage in contemporary, customary or traditional artistic and
cultural activities. These activities can include non-Indigenous artists and collaborations with non-Indigenous
organizations. Grants support the exploration of innovative strategies for Indigenous creative and cultural
expression, and related administrative activities.

Equitable Access to Reading Program (EARP) — 2024 Call for Proposals: This CFP recognizes that access to
alternate format reading material advances the social and economic inclusion of persons with disabilities,
including those with intersecting identities. Furthermore, organizations that produce alternate formats, disability
organizations and partners have roles to play to broaden this access. Through this funding, the Department will
fund projects that increase the production of alternate format reading materials for persons with print
disabilities.

Indigenous Languages Component—First Nations Languages Funding Model: The objectives of the
Indigenous Languages Component—First Nations Languages Funding Model are to support the efforts of First
Nations communities and First Nations-led organizations to reclaim, revitalize, maintain and strengthen their
First Nations languages; and create new First Nations language speakers, increase fluency, immersion
opportunities, use of First Nations languages, and the documentation of all First Nations languages. The
Indigenous Languages Component also contributes to the broader objectives of the Indigenous Languages
and Cultures Program with respect to First Nations languages.

National Youth Advisory Committee: The RCMP is currently recruiting for the 2024-2025 RCMP National Youth
Advisory Committee! Applications must be received by September 9, 2024. Those who apply by July 31 will be
considered as part of the first selection round. The National Youth Advisory Committee members meet on a
moderated, private online forum to discuss youth trends, RCMP programs, as well as youth crime and
victimization issues. This commitment requires approximately two to four online hours per month, from October
to June.

Victims Fund: The Victims Fund provides grants and contributions to support projects and activities that
encourage the development of new approaches, promote access to justice, improve the capacity of service
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providers, foster the establishment of referral networks, and/or increase awareness of services available to
victims of crime and their families. The Victims Fund does not provide criminal injuries compensation for
victims of crime.

Previously identified funding opportunities (in our previous email)

Aboriginal Community Safety Planning Initiative: This initiative works to prevent incidents of Missing and
Murdered Indigenous Women and Girls, provides to enhance accessibility to Restorative Justice Programming,
and responds to the recommendations of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission.

Aboriginal Head Start On Reserve Program: This funding opportunity allows children to take part in activities
that encourage a love of learning, establish positive health and wellness habits, and boosts self-confidence
through connections to language, community and culture.

Affordable Housing Fund: Indigenous and Northern Housing: This Indigenous and Northern Housing option of
the Affordable Housing Fund provides low-cost and forgivable loans to housing providers serving Indigenous
people and housing providers building and renovating housing in northern communities.

Agricultural Clean Technology Program: Research and Innovation Stream: The Research and Innovation
Stream will support pre-market innovation, including research, development, demonstration and
commercialization activities, to develop transformative clean technologies and enable the expansion of current
technologies.

Building Communities through Arts and Heritage — Community Anniversaries: Building Communities through
Arts and Heritage — Community Anniversaries component provides funding to local groups for non-recurring
local events, with or without a minor capital project.

Building Communities Through Arts and Heritage Program - Legacy Fund Stream: This funding stream
provides funding for community — initiative capital projects, intended for community use.

Building Communities Through Arts and Heritage Program — Local Festivals: This funding stream provides
funding to local groups for recurring festivals that present the work of local artists, artisans, or heritage
performers. This includes the celebration of LGBTQ2+ communities and Indigenous cultural celebrations.

Business Scale-UP and Productivity in the Prairie Provinces: This initiative supports high-growth businesses
that are seeking to improve productivity, scale-up and commercialize technology. It offers interest-free,
repayable funding to incorporated businesses.

Canada Arts Presentation Fund — Professional Arts Festivals and Performing Arts Series Presenters: This
funding stream supports existing professional arts festivals and performing arts series presenters to offer
activities that connect artists with their Canadian communities.

Canada Arts Training Fund: The Canada Arts Training Fund (CATF) supports arts training in Canada. The
CATF provides financial support for the ongoing operations of Canadian arts organizations that specialize in
training artists for professional national or international artistic careers, at the highest levels.

Canada Cultural Spaces Fund: This fund supports the improvement of physical conditions for arts, heritage
culture and creative innovation. The fund supports renovation and construction projects, the acquisition of
specialized equipment and feasibility studies related to cultural spaces.

Clean Fuels Awareness: Funding for Indigenous-led awareness and education projects for cleaner
transportation and clean fuels. Support for projects that increase knowledge and understanding about the
opportunities, benefits, and considerations related to adopting clean fuels in industrial operations, across the
economy, and for consumers. Clean fuels can include: clean hydrogen and renewable natural gas, biofuels
such as cellulosic ethanol, renewable diesel, and synthetic fuels and sustainable aviation fuels.

Community Opportunity Readiness Program: This program addresses the financial needs of Indigenous
communities when they are in pursuit of, and wish to participate in, an economic opportunity. The program is a
consolidation of the former community economic opportunities program, the major projects investment fund,
and the community-based components of the Indigenous business development program.
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Community Support, Multiculturalism, and Anti-Racism Initiatives Program — Events Component: This
component provides funding to community-based events that promote intercultural or interfaith understanding,
promote discussions multiculturalism, diversity, racism and religious discrimination, or celebrate a community’s
history and culture such as heritage months recognized by Parliament.

Creating, Knowing and Sharing: The Arts and Cultures of First Nations, Inuit and Métis Peoples — Short-term
Projects Component: The Short-Term Projects component of Creating, Knowing and Sharing funds First
Nations, Inuit and Métis professional and aspiring artists, cultural carriers, arts/cultural professionals, groups,
collectives and arts/culture organizations. Grants provide support for any combination of eligible Creating,
Knowing and Sharing activities for projects lasting up to 12 months.

Creating, Knowing and Sharing: The Arts and Cultures of First Nations, Inuit and Métis Peoples — Small-Scale
Projects Component: The Small-Scale Activities component of Creating, Knowing and Sharing funds activities
that will advance your artistic career or practice. This may include acquiring materials for artistic production,
engaging in career or artistic development activities or benefitting from specific expertise, advice or training
from a professional artist or cultural carrier. This component is open to First Nations, Inuit and Métis
individuals, artistic groups, collectives and organizations working in all disciplines.

Creating, Knowing and Sharing: The Arts and Cultures of First Nations, Inuit and Métis Peoples — Travel
Projects Component: The Travel component of Creating, Knowing and Sharing funds First Nations, Inuit and
Meétis artists, arts/cultural professionals (including artists’ representatives), cultural carriers, artistic groups,
collectives and organizations working in all disciplines. Grants support travel costs to attend significant events
within Canada or abroad that advance your professional development, enable you or the artists you represent
to access new markets or build national and international presence.

Emergency Management Assistance Program: In partnership with First Nations communities, provincial and
territorial governments and non-government organizations, this program helps communities on reserve access
emergency assistance services. EMAP provides funding to First Nations communities so they can build
resiliency, prepare for natural hazards and respond to them using the 4 pillars of emergency management.

Federal Indian Day Schools Health Support Services: This program provides health support services for
individuals affected by the trauma associated with their attendance at an historic Federal Indian Day School.

First Nations Adapt Program: This program provides support to First Nation communities and organizations
located south of the 60th parallel to assess and respond to the impacts of climate change, and increase
climate resilience, in support of self-determined priorities. The program accepts project proposals year-round.

Green Construction through Wood (GCWood) Program: This program encourages the use of innovative wood-
based building technologies in construction projects. This program supports Canada’s commitment to reach
2030 and 2050 emissions reduction targets under the Paris Agreement and advance long-term priorities
regarding greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions reduction.

Health Facilities Program: This program provides funding to support planning, construction, expansion,
renovation, maintenance, and management of community health facilities. These activities provide First
Nations, Inuit and ISC-employed healthcare staff the space required to safely and efficiently deliver health care
programs and services in First Nations and Inuit communities.

Housing Support Program in British Columbia: This program supports First Nations in British Columbia to
better and more effectively leverage funding, develop housing plans and policies and manage housing in their
communities.

Indian Residential Schools Resolution Health Support Program: The Indian Residential Schools Resolution
Health Support Program was established as part of the 2006 Indian Residential School Settlement Agreement.
It provides cultural and emotional support, and mental health counselling services to Survivors of Indian
Residential Schools and the families of former students.

Indigenous Pathfinder Service: This is a one-stop shop for advice and referral to help navigate the relevant
information, tools and support available to start or expand activities in the agriculture and agri-food sector. The
service strives to ensure you do not miss out on support and other business opportunities available.
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Indigenous Reconciliation Program: The Indigenous Reconciliation Program provides funding for work that
helps build and maintain relationships between Indigenous communities and the Department of National
Defence/Canadian Armed Forces (DND/CAF).

Inuit Children First Initiative: This initiative ensures Inuit children have access to the essential government
funded health, social and educational products, services and supports they need, when they need them.

Jordan’s Principle: Jordan's Principle makes sure all First Nations children living in Canada can access the
products, services and supports they need, when they need them. Funding can help with a wide range of
health, social and educational needs, including the unique needs that First Nations Two-Spirit and LGBTQQIA
children and youth and those with disabilities may have.

Mental Health Counselling Benefits for First Nations and Inuit: The program provides coverage for professional
mental health counselling to complement other mental wellness services that may be available to clients or in
communities. The program provides eligible clients with coverage for benefits not available under other federal,
provincial, territorial or private health insurance.

Museum Assistance Program — Exhibition Circulation Fund: This funding opportunity assists museums with
the costs related to the hosting of travelling exhibitions originating from another museum or from a federal
heritage institution and the borrowing of artefacts from any of the National museums of Canada. Indigenous
governing bodies or organizations with a mandate to preserve and support Indigenous heritage are eligible to

apply.
Strategic Partnerships Initiative: This funding initiative provides a way for federal partners to coordinate their

efforts, reduce administrative burden and pool resources in support of Indigenous communities. This initiative
helps Indigenous communities participate in complex economic opportunities.

Zero-Emission Vehicles Awareness: Funding for Indigenous-led awareness and education projects for cleaner
transportation and clean fuels. Support for projects that aim to increase awareness, knowledge, and public
confidence in: zero-emission vehicles (ZEV) in all vehicle classes and low-emitting medium- and heavy-duty
vehicles (trucks, delivery vans) including retrofits, repowers, and conversions.
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